COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

“To Enrich Lives Through Effective and Caring Service”

900 SOUTH FREMONT AVENUE
ALHAMBRA, CALIFORNIA 91803-1331
GAIL FARBER, Director Telephone: (626) 458-5100

http:/dpw.lacounty.gov ADDRESS ALL CORRESPONDENCE TO:
P.O. BOX 1460
ALHAMBRA, CALIFORNIA 91802-1460

July 12, 2016

IN REPLY PLEASE

REFER TO FILE: AE‘3

INVITATION FOR BIDS - ADDENDUM 1
STREET SWEEPING SERVICES FOR

WEST WHITTIER (2016-PA028)
VALINDA/HACIENDA HEIGHTS (2016-PA027)

Please take note of the following revisions to the Invitation for Bids (IFB) for Street
Sweeping Services for West Whittier (2016-PA028) and Valinda/Hacienda Heights
(2016-PAQ027), issued on June 30, 2016. Questions presented in the clarification
section of this addendum represents the questions asked by the Bidders in the form and
context as submitted.

Please be reminded that the deadline to submit your bids is
Monday, July 18, 2016, at 5:30 p.m.

All addenda and informational updates will be posted at
http://dpw.lacounty.gov/aed/contracts. Please check the website frequently for any
changes to this solicitation.

A. ADDENDUM

1. Exhibit H, Area Maps for Valinda/Hacienda Heights is deleted in its entirety
and replaced with Exhibit H.1, Area Maps for Valinda/Hacienda Heights
(Enclosure A).

B. CLARIFICATION

1. Question:. What are the current rates? (Same question for both
Valinda/Hacienda Heights and West Whittier)

Answer: Please see rates on the attached Forms PW-2 Schedule of Prices
for West Whittier and Valinda/Hacienda Heights (Enclosure B and C).

2. Question: Who is the current service provider? (Same question for both
Valinda/Hacienda Heights and West Whittier)
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Answer: Cleanstreet, Inc., is the Contractor for West Whittier and
R.F. Dickson Co., Inc., is the Contractor for Valinda/Hacienda Heights.

Question: How many trucks are currently being used for the contract?
(Same question for both Valinda/Hacienda Heights and West Whittier)

Answer: Two trucks are being used on the Valinda/Hacienda Heights Street
Sweeping Contract and one truck is used on the West Whittier Street
Sweeping Contract.

Question: Who has the current contract and what are the contracted prices?
(Same question for both Valinda/Hacienda Heights and West Whittier)

Answer: Please see responses for question Nos. 1 and 2.

Question: How many tons of debris are collected annually? (Same question
for both Valinda/Hacienda Heights and West Whittier)

Answer: 2900 tons of debris is collected annually on the Valinda/Hacienda
Heights Street Sweeping Contract and 220.64 tons of debris is collected
annually on the West Whittier Street Sweeping Contract.

Question: What's yearly tonnage? (Same question for both
Valinda/Hacienda Heights and West Whittier)

Answer: Please see response for question No. 5.

Question: Number of trucks currently running? (Same question for both
Valinda/Hacienda Heights and West Whittier)

Answer: Please see response for question No. 3.

Question: Maps in RFP (Exhibit H) do not have sweeping days scheduled —
please provide maps with sweep days. (for Valinda/Hacienda Heights)

Answer: Please see item 1 under Section A, Addendum.

Question: Any posted streets? If there is posted streets please provide maps
with postings times and scheduled days. (for Valinda/Hacienda Heights)

Answer: Please see item 1 under Section A, Addendum.
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10.
11.

If  you

Question: Provide maps with school zones that needs to be swept prior to
7am and sweep days. (for Valinda/Hacienda Heights)

Answer: Please see item 1 under Section A, Addendum.

Question: Current number of loads on heavy season? October — February.
(for West Whittier)

Answer: There are approximately 19 to 22 loads during heavy season
(October through February).

have questions concerning the above information, please contact

Mr. Benjamin Sandoval at (626) 458-7334, bsandoval@dpw.lacounty.gov, Monday
through Thursday, 7 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.

Follow-us on Twitter:

We encourage you to follow-us on Twitter @LACoBuildings and @LAPublicWorks for
information on Public Works and instant updates on contracting opportunities and
solicitations.

Very truly yours,

GAIL FARBER
Director of Public Works

E%Mf/“

JOSE M. QUEVEDO
Assistant Deputy Director
Architectural Engineering Division

BS

PiaepubiService Contracts'CONTRACT Andres!Sireet Sweeping! 20161FB_WestWhittier'Addenda'Addendum 1.docx



ENCLOSURE A
EXHIBIT H.1

L0S ANGELES COUNTY

DerPARTMENT OF PU

PROJECT ID NO. RMDI1106806
PRIME CONTRACTOR LICENSE REQUIRED: NONE REQUIRED

VALINDA / BASSET / HACIENDA HEIGHTS AREA
STREET SWEEPRING

30l.06 MILES

TOTAL LENGTH
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PROJECT LOCATI

VICINITY MAP

No Scale
INDEX OF SHEETS APPROVED  Geil Farber DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS
SHEET 1 Title Sheet
SHEET 2 - 180 Locetion Maps DEPUTY DIRECTOR DATE
SHEET 11 Summary, Alleys & Medians SUBMITTED
ASST, DEPUTY DIRECTOR-RD.MAINT.DIV.DATE
REFERENCES THOMAS GUIDE 638,678 REVIEWED
ROAD DISTRICT 117, 416
DISTRICT ENGINEER-RD.MAINT.DIST.1 DATE
PROJECT ENGINEER C.E. NO. |DESIONER CHECKER SHEET 1 OF 11 SHTS,
E. LEE C 72835 F.LEE S. HOURANY |J0OB R31061011




SWEEPING SCHEDULE

=== SCHOOLS 5-7AM
MON 7AM-11AM
MON 9AM-1PM
THU 7AM-11AM
==== FR] 7AM-11AM
= FR] 9AM-1PM
m—= FR] 12PM-4PM

BASSET STREET SWEEPING AREA

SEE SHEET 3

PROJECT

VALINDA/BASSET/HACIENDA HEIGHTS STREET SWEEPING

PROJECT L.D. No.

NAME RMD1106806
PROJECT E LEE C.E.NO. | LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS 1.C. FILENAME| SCALE SHEET
ENGINEER . C 72035| ROAD MAINTENANCE DIVISION - DISTRICT 1 638-B2 NONE 2 OF 11




SEE SHEET 2

SWEEPING SCHEDULE

»m=m SCHOOLS 5-7AM
MON 7AM-11AM

s WED 9AM-1PM

cees THU 7AM-11AM
e THU 9AM-1PM
=== FR] 7AM-11AM
e FR] 9AM-1PM

s FR] 12PM-4PM

BASSET STREET SWEEPING AREA

rosect AL INDA/BASSET/HACIENDA HEIGHTS STREET SWEEPING

PROJECT L.D. No.

RMD1106806
PROJECT E. LEE C.E.NO. | LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS T.G. FILENAME| SCALE SHEET
ENGINEER . C 72035 ROAD MAINTENANCE DIVISION - DISTRICT 1 638-B2 NONE 3 OF 11




SWEEPING SCHEDULE

»mm= SCHOOLS 5-7AM
wes WED 9AM-1PM
s THU 9AM-1PM
suss THU 7AM-11AM
= FR] 9AM-1PM

»=== FR] 7AM-11AM

BASSET STREET SWEEPING AREA

SEE SHEET 5

e VALINDA/BASSET/HACIENDA HEIGHTS STREET SWEEPING

PROJECT LD. No.

RMD1106806
PROJECT E LEE C.E.NO. | LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS T.C. FILENAME| SCALE SHEET
ENGINEER b C 72035| ROAD MAINTENANCE DIVISION - DISTRICT 1 638-B2 NONE 4 OF 11
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SEE SHEET 4

SWEEPING SCHEDULE

»m=m SCHOOLS 5-7AM
suun TUE 7AM-11AM
= TUE 9AM-1PM
= WED 12PM-4PM
»us= WED 7AM-11AM
= THU 12PM-4PM

VALINDA STREET SWEEPING AREA

SEE SHEET 6

PROJECT

VALINDA/BASSET/HACIENDA HEIGHTS STREET SWEEPING

PROJECT L.D. No.

NAME RMD11026806
PROJECT E.LEE C.E.NO. [ LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS T.C. FILENAME| SCALE SHEET
ENGINEER . C 72035 ROAD MAINTENANCE DIVISION - DISTRICT 1 638-B2 NONE 5 OF 11
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SWEEPING SCHEDULE

»mm= SCHOOLS 5-7AM
wemss MON 12PM-4PM

suun TUE 7AM-11AM
= TUE 9AM-1PM

TUE 12PM-4PM
m— WED 12PM-4PM

= THU 12PM-4PM
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VALINDA STREET SWEEPING AREA

PROJECT L.D. No.

v VALINDA/BASSET/HACIENDA HEIGHTS STREET SWEEPING | rRmD1128826
PROJECT E. LEE C.E.NO. [ LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS 1.C. FILENAME| SCALE SHEET
ENGINEER . C 72035| ROAD MAINTENANCE DIVISION - DISTRICT 1 638-B2 NONE 6 OF 1




SWEEPING SCHEDULE
'mmm SCHOOLS 5-7AM
we= MON 12PM-4PM
runs TUE 7AM-11AM

S N == TUE 9AM-1PM
5 ]

TUE 12PM-4PM
=un= WED 7AM-11AM

l s WED 9AM-1PM

GRANDVIEW
SCHooL

SEE SHEET 8

VALINDA STREET SWEEPING AREA
moEcT AL INDA/BASSE T/HACIENDA HEIGHTS STREET SWEEPING | muSrpagies

PROJECT E.LEE C.E.NO. | LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS T.C. FILENAME| SCALE SHEET
ENGINEER . C 72035 ROAD MAINTENANCE DIVISION - DISTRICT 1 638-B2 NONE 7 OF 11




SEE SHEET 7
\ SWEEPING SCHEDULE

»mm= SCHOOLS 5-7AM
MON 7AM-11AM
MON 9AM-1PM

we== MON 12PM-4PM
TUE 12PM-4PM

= FRI 12PM-4PM

YORBITA
ELEM.

D o N\
SEE SHEET 9

YORBITA R

s

VALINDA STREET SWEEPING AREA

PROJECT L.D. No.

RMD1106806

e VALINDA/BASSET/HACIENDA HEIGHTS STREET SWEEPING
::g]’lEE‘:ETR E. LEE 55;2%%5 LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS T.C. FILENAME| SCALE SHEET
ROAD MAINTENANCE DIVISION - DISTRICT 1 638-B2 NONE 8 OF 11
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SWEEPING SCHEDULE

»m=m SCHOOLS 5-7AM
MON 7AM-11AM

SENTOUS AV S v

VALINDA STREET SWEEPING AREA

wi | VALINDA/BASSET/HACIENDA HEIGHTS STREET SWEEPING | RMD1106826

PROJECT E LEE C.E.NO. | LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS T.G. FILENAME| SCALE SHEET
ENGINEER . C 72035 ROAD MAINTENANCE DIVISION - DISTRICT 1 638-B2 NONE 9 OF 11
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NOTE:

1. PUBLIC STREET CURB MILEAGE
SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

2. NON-SHADED AREAS ARE TO
BE SWEPT.

HACIENDA HEIGHTS STREET SWEEPING AREA

PROJECT 1.D. No.

FOJCT VAL INDA/BASSET/HACIENDA HEIGHTS STREET SWEEPING | rMDIi06806
::gijrfgzrn E. LEE 5.57.2%%5 LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS T.C. FILENAME| SCALE SHEET
ROAD MAINTENANCE DIVISION - DISTRICT 1 638-B2 NONE 10 OF 11




SUMMARY OF MILES

TYPE CURB MILES
Streets and Highways 340.92
Raised Curbed Medians 19.30
Paved Alleys 0.84
TOTAL MILES TO BE SWEPT: 361.06
NOTE: ALL CURBED PUBLIC STREETS INCLUDING CURBED MEDIANS AND ALLEYS WITHIN THE
NON-SHADED AREAS FOUND ON SHEETS 2, 3, 4 AND 5 ARE TO BE SWEPT WEEKLY.
ALLEYS

(TO BE SWEPT EVERY WEEK)
ALLEY LOCATION LIMITS CURB MILES
Alley N/o Amar Rd. Echelon Av. to Indian Summer Av. 0.10
Alley N/o Amar Rd. Indian Summer Av. to 350' E/o Indian Summer Av. 0.26
Alley N/o Giano Av. Alley N/o Valley Bl. To Valley BI. 0.12
Alley E/o Indian Summer Av. Cadwell St. to Alley N/o Amar Rd. 0.08
Alley N/o Valley BI. Giano Av. to 360' E/o Giano Av. 0.28
TOTAL PAVED ALLEY MILES: 0.84

CURBED MEDIANS

(TO BE SWEPT EVERY WEEK)
CURB
STREET NAME LIMITS SIDE MILES
Amar Rd. Brentwood Dr. to Witzman Dr. Both 0.30
Azusa Av. Amar Rd. to Temple Av. Both 0.95
Azusa Av. Bridge N/o Pomona Fwy to Tomich Av. Both 1.47
Colima Rd. Hacienda Bl. To Albatross Rd. Both 6.06
Hacienda BI. 150' N/o Francisquito Av. to 130' S/o Francisquito Av. Both 0.11
Hacienda BI. 150' N/o Maplegrove St. to Maplegrove St. Both 0.06
Halliburton Rd. Stimson Av. to Colima Rd. Both 2.20
Nogales St. 1270' N/o La Puente Rd. to La Puente Rd. West 0.24
Park Lawn Rd. Colima Rd. to 290' S/o Colima Rd. Both 0.11
Puente Av. Francisquito Av. to Nelson Av. Both 3.22
Valley BI. 680" W/o Alderton Av. to 100' W/o Nogales St. Both 2.88
Valley BI. Fairway Dr. to Lemon Av. Both 1.70
TOTAL CURB MILES: 19.30

moect AL INDA/BASSE T/HACIENDA HEIGHTS STREET SWEEPING | roohacsss
PROJECT C.E.NO. | LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS T.G. FILENAME| SCALE SHEET
ENGINEER E.LEE C 72035 ROAD MAINTENANCE DIVISION - DISTRICT 1 638-B2
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ENCLOSURE B

FORM PW-2.2
SCHEDULE OF PRICES
FOR

STREET SWEEPING SERVICES INWEST WHITTIER (2011-PA002)

The undersigned Proposer offers o perform the work described in the Request for Proposals (RFP) for
the following price(s). The Proposer rate(s} (hourly, monthly, etc.) shall include all administrative
costs, labor, supervision, materials, transportation, taxes, equipment, and suppiies uniless stated
otherwise in the RFP. it is understood and agreed that where quantities, if any, are set forth in the
Schedule of Prices, they are only estimates, and the unit prices quoted, if any, will apply to the actual
quantities, whatever they may be.

I !
T ANNUAL | UNITPRICE .
[TEM | DeseRipmon o quantiy | | MOAPRICE
[
1. Sweeping of curbed CURB MILES (CM)? 5,342 $ $
streels’ 25.00 133,550.00
‘ ]
2 " Sweeping of paved PAVED ALLEY MILES 617 $ $
| alleys (PMP? ’ ! 30.00 18,510.00
$
ANNUAL PROP PRI
TOTAL ANNU ROPOSED PRICE 152,060.00°
* (EGALTAME TF PROPOSER
Cleapstreet
;*SZ? ATUPEUF PERSOH T b JERT PRGPOSAL e
”‘ﬁﬁ?&,;’?ﬁﬂ HORIZED PERSON T e
:Chié{}ixecuﬁve Officer
OATE STATE CONTRACTOR S LICENSE NUNBER {iF APPLICABLE] T LICENEE TYPE (IF APPLCABLE)
May 19, 2011 N/A .
| PROPOSER'§ ABDHESS -
i 1937 W. 169th Street
'Gardena, CA 290247
TPRORE TFACSIMEE T T TE WAL i
(800) 225-7316 x103 {310) 538-8015 ljcostello@cleanstreet.com
1 Sweeping curbed streels and alleys includes sweeping of curbed and painted medians . the furnishing of
water, and the proper disposal of all debris resuiting from sweeping operations,
2 A Curb Miie (CM) 1s defined as a swep! path nat less than 10 feet wide for a lota! length of 5,280 feet
Both qutter brooms must be down for this definition {o apply .
3 A Paved Alley Mite (PM) shall equal & swept path not less than 20 feet wide for a total length of 5,280

feet.



ENCLOSURE C

FORM PW-2.3

SCHEDULE OF PRICES
FOR

e STREET SWEEPING SERVICES IN VALINDA/HACIENDA HEIGHTS (2011-PAD0Z)

The undersigned Proposer offers to perform the work described in the Request for Proposals (RFP) for
the following price(s). The Proposer rate(s) (hourly, monthly, etc.) shall include all administrative
costs, labor, supervision, materials, transportation, taxes, equipment, and supplies unless stated
otherwise in the RFP. It is understood and agreed that where quantities, if any, are set forth in the
Schedule of Prices, they are only estimates, and the unit prices quoted, if any, will apply to the actual

quantities, whatever they may be.

;
S

, I T T oo | st ,
ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT SUNTITY ANNUAL PRICE
1. | Sweepingofcubed | CURB MILES (CMJ? 18732 | $22.73 $ 425, 778.36
streets'
7 5 | Sweeping of paved PAVED ALLEY MILES 44 $22.73 5 1,000.12
; alleys (PM)?
TOTAL ANNUAL PROPOSED PRICE $ 426,778.48

son Co., inc.
ROPOSAL

President
DATE GTATE CONTRACTOR SLICENSE NURBER (IF APPL!CABLE} [ICERSE TYPE {3 EPPUCABLE)
3/10111

12524 Columbia Way
Downey, CA 80242

[ PHONE FACSIMILE E-RIAL
562-923-5441 562-869-5943 Lteve@dicksoma-com
1. Sweeping curbed strests and alleys includes sweeping of curbed and painted medians, the furnishing of

i water, and the proper disposal of ali debris resulting from sweeping operations.

‘,WW
[

2. A Curb Mile (CM) is defined as a swept path not less than 10 feet wide for a total length of 5,280 feetl.
Both qutter broomns must be down for this definition to apply..

3. A Paved Alley Mile (PM) shall equal a swept path not less than 20 feet wide for a total length of 5,280
feet.
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